
Line 
Item Description Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost Total

1 - 1 Construction of Covered Walkway (Turnkey) 1 Lump Sum $159,771.71 $159,771.71
Total $159,771.71
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Line 
Item Description

Unit of 
Measure Percentage

2 - 1

Cost to provide a Payment & Performance 
Bond for the project, in the form of a 
percent Percent 3.%
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Proposer's Background Information Form

# Question Response Comment Status

?

1.1.1
Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and 
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

HEIDI PEREZ
MANAGING PARTNER

305 343 5755 
ha@danenterprisestea

m.com
Complete

1.1.2
Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail 
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

HEIDI PEREZ
MANAGING PARTNER

305 343 5755 
ha@danenterprisestea

m.com
Complete

?

1.2.1 Please state the year that you company started its business. 08/29/2014 Complete

1.2.2 Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current 
business name.

08/29/2014 Complete

1.2.3 What State is your Company Registered In? Florida Complete

?

1.3.1 Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of the 
business.

N/A Complete

1.3.2 At what address was that business located?
19081 NW 78th Avenue 

Hialeah Fl 33015
Complete

?

1.4.1 Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and why? No Complete

?

1.5.1 Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete 
plan for its performance?

Yes Complete

?

1.6.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any part of 
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform 
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be 
performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s) 
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval 
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

Yes
1. Signature Design Plans 2. Bella Fire Proteccion 3. Arco Power 
Service 

Complete

?

1.7.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been 
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

N/A Complete

?

1.8.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last 
five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of 
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

N/A Complete

?

Contact Information

Organization Background

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits
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1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.  
The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification 
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of 
the subject matter of the dispute.

N/A Complete

?

1.10.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related 
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

N/A Complete

?

1.11.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please 
explain.

Original Provider Complete

?

1.12.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No Complete

?

1.13.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size 
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

Dan Enterprises Team provides civil engineering services 
specializing in federal and state projects. With experience in South 
and Central Florida, we have handled a range of small, medium, 
and large projects. We hold "Woman-Owned Business" and 8A 
certifications at the federal level and are prequalified as general 
contractors in South Florida.

Complete

?

1.14.1
Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this 
solicitation?  If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your 
company has that are required to provide these services.

Applicable
General Contractor, Fire Protection Contractor License, Electrical 
Contractor License

Complete

?

1.15.1

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, 
Florida Statutes.  Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any 
officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or 
employee of CITY or any of its agencies.  Further, all Proposers must disclose the 
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest 
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate 
companies.

No Complete

Similar Experience & Contracts

Professional License Information

Conflict of Interest

19 Questions 100.00% Complete

Debarment/Suspension

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification
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Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

HUERTA, ENDER JOSE

Do not alter this document in any form.

DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM LLC

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC1530526
EXPIRATION DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2026

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

5583 NW 72 AVE
MIAMI                FL 33166

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

ISSUED: 06/07/2024
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Local Business Tax Certficate
In the event the business to which this receipt was issued 
changes hands, the receipt will become null and void. An 
application for a new receipt must be made. 

Business Name: 
Business Location:   

          
18501  PINES BLVD Unit/Suite 357 
PEMBROKE PINES , FL 33029

DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM LLC

INV-00074577Invoice Number: 

Receipt Issuance: Issued on June, 25, 2024

Business Classification
ADMSER-administrative services
SIGN-Sign

Business Description:

Receipt Number: 20200792-2022-1

WHOLESALE - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

DBA: 

Receipt Date: October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025

Receipt Expiration: Expires on September, 30, 2025

DAN ENTERPRISES TEAM LLC
18501 PINES BLVD, STE 357
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33029
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